CITY of NOVI CITY COUNCIL
Agenda ltem D

July 7, 2008
cityofnovi.org
.SUBJECT ‘Approval to award a contract for fabrication and installation’ ‘ ‘ |ty entryway signs
G (Now Road/96 West bound, NQVIRoadIQS East bound, M-5/14 M 1, Grand River

enue/Haggerty Road, Novi Rpad!nort_ ‘of,-'Elght Mlle Road,’ :

er ] ock Ro ; dlnorth of Grand
River Averiue ) t6.MLS Slgns,~the 16w bidder, for $53,847. S ,

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT:  Neighborhood and Business Relations v,,LD

CITY MANAGER APPROVA%

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED | $53,847

AMOUNT BUDGETED $ 130,500 (including interchangeable message sign at Civic Center)
APPROPRIATION REQUIRED N/A

LINE ITEM NUMBER 101-265.00-971.200

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:. - : . R S

At the April 7, 2008 City Council Meeting, City Council approved the design for entryway signage
and a comprehensive bid package was placed on Bid Net. The RFP included a Base Bid
consisting of three signs approved in the FY 07-08 budget and an Alternate #1 Bid consisting of six
signs approved in the FY 08-09 budget.

A contract was awarded to MLS Signs for $37,631 on June 9, 2008 for fabrication and installation
of the Base Bid. They were the low bidder for the Alternate #1 Bid as well in the amount of
$53,847. Alternate #1 includes one primary sign (M-5/14 Mile Road) and five secondary signs
{Novi Road/96 West bound, Novi Road/96 East bound, Grand River Avenue/Haggerty Road, Novi
Road/north of Eight Mile Road, and Beck Road/north of Grand River Avenue ). MLS Signs is
confident they can meet the targeted completion date for the Alternate #1 Bid installation of
September 15, 2008.

Electrical connectivity and landscaping are not included in this contract. Only one sign in this
contract (M-5/14 Mile Road) requires electricity and this service will be performed by an outside
contractor. Landscaping will be provided by the City’s building and grounds landscaping
contractor.

While these projects are underway, quotes will be solicited for design of an interchangeable sign
consistent with the entryway sign design. [t is anticipated this sign will be constructed in front of
the Civic Center in spring 2009.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval to award a co
.. entryway signs (Novi | Road/96 Wes:
~ Grand River Aver erty. e
Road/north of Grand River Avenue ) to MLS Slgns, the low bldder, for . 53 847,



Mayor Landry BN ) Council Member Margolis
Mayor Pro Tem Capelio Council Member Mutch
Council Member Crawford Council Member Staudt
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CERAANY

CITY OF NOVI
EXTERIOR WELCOME SIGNAGE ~
FABRICATION & INSTALLATION

cityofmovi.org

vate: _ S//4/08

Firm Name: /#1¢S Stewvs €8 (#C.

Address: _2S776 0 (HOADT

City: CHPE7ErEtl A giate: MU Zip: Yo sy
Telephone Number: (535"5/ 7Y -0 20

Fax Number: _(SEé ) a5 -Ose0

Email Address: _/MUKE O E myrs Siopns Copna

Firm Established: / q9( Years in Business._ £ 7 Y E4943

Type of Organization: (Circle One)

QUESTIONAIRE FORM

a. Individual b. Partnershi;@()orporation d. Joint Venture e. Other

How many full time employees? / é

How many part time employees? e sy

Frovide information relative to the experience your company has had working with
municipalities. Please provide the names of municipalities where service was provided.

B MHAE PG PR CFy BT EVCATION SCEAS FOR
THE Cétty OF BiRMIVEFIM Alp 7HE EL7Y 07 FAINETON
s,

Provide information relative to the experience and financial capability of your company to carry
out the terms of this contract. |

WE frALE PAST BXOEZIEVE S SATED AP0 E
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ldentify those in your firm who would be responsible, including on-site supervision for this
project, and submit copies of their certifications. Include educational background of principals
and those who will be working on the project.

ACLAM B S L sy | MAtomb (OMMUN It o cuEss
ASs0C tATES DECPAEE

MUpE s [ FHspaen vivesoly

How many clients does your company currently serve with the type of services described?

Provide a list. .
Oty OF THRMUNGTIN rees
Lt OF ol BM VEFR AN
Ko iigr o0& SCAOOLS
BZApD0N BB SCor.
AWCrnr. By SCHEVLS

Please provide a list of client references (minimum of 5). Include name, address, phone
number and contact person. Please include any municipalities (or other governmental

agencies) thal you worked for.

/ ei-’hémf‘ L RAT N EHA = Tt BCger (248) Goret- (Foo

& Jem) OF FAEMAtIN HIB-PAN LI6WBy  (275) 57/ 25565
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B %Wfsgmf&— ey CR03)8E7. ST
OC&rnesty M 282 42
Provide an Equipment List that will be on site and available for use by the crew performing sigh
installation {including trucks, tractors, efc...).
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M]CHJOAN DEPARTMENT OF LABOR & ECONOMIC GROWTH 1]

BJREAU Oli CONSTRUC’IION CODES i

. s

* ?w\# QL J’s'.' '?‘\u‘l'" - .

LTS e }ng&GN CQNWCTQR LXCENSE g

P h - [SSUED RY

: THE ELECTRICAL ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD b

, *z

! i

{ CONTRACTOR OF RECORD - WILLIAM B SIEWERT Q

I SIGN SPECIALIST . SIEWERT, WILLIAM B 5

i ;

: WS SIONS INC {

i DETTEDHONDT

i CHESTERFILED TWP, MI 48051 f

H t
! © LICENEENG. EXPIRATION DATE . . SSUEL O T Losaor

i BCC 1 (1435 $306257 JU31009 7 . " THE STATS OF MCHIGAN g
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BURZAU OF CONSTRUCTION CODES i
' 7(-:_','-45"‘..",“ - 'u . ?
SIGN SPECIALIST LICENSE f
! ISSUED BY ?
f THE ELECTRICAL ADMINISTATIVE BOARD !
[ i
1 H
i :
i "
: !
. EMPLOYER - MLS SIGNS INC ;
i .
i !
? SIEWERT. WILLIAM & f
! 7645 STARVILLE i
! COTTRELLVILLE, M! 48039 !
. ¥
s
! LICENSE NO. EXPIRATION DATE Bl Al e M
B (148 5404406 123172007 THE $TATE DF MICHIOAK I
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Based on your current resources, are you available to fabricate and install the signs identified
within the timeframe allocated? Please explain.

L8 0wt Qe Bidl st ReSotels ug
Wice PE Abre-fo MBEY (IHE ComPreiionN
TIMEFZAIVES a7~ e ALLCCATED.

Provide a description of your company's philosophy relative to entryway/welcome signage.
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CITY OF NOVI

EXTERIOR WELCOME SIGNAGE -
FABRICATION & INSTALLATION

FREs W ok PROPOSAL FORM

cityofnoviors
BASE BID Quantity Unit Price Total
Sign Type A 2 18 o509 ° 18 20008
Sign Type C 1 $ 3"}5’"’?{3 $ ¢ “4%3
Installation Materials 1 $ Mgg;}@ n@éﬁ? $ Fod o
Delivery and Installation 1 $ /,g‘wfﬁ = $ tz,g;@ﬂ oe
TOTAL BASE BID $ 2ot g5/
ALTERNATE #1 Quantity | UnitPrice | Total
Sign Type B 2 $ g‘ S e s /7,5135 |
Sign Type A 1 $ /ﬁ/ %(? S /0 gﬁ}? ¢
Sign Type D 3 $ < c‘wz/ $ /t‘, y 99;2
Instailation Materials 1 $ ggc} %ﬁ $ / ¥ (i
Delivery and [nstaliation 1 $ /}W& “sies | $ G .00 ¢ e
TOTAL ALTERNATE #1 $ 53 8777

TOTAL (BASE BID + ALTERNATE #1)

. ADBD/ALTERNATE:

$ ﬁﬁ? fé?éf 24

Boaip cosrs:

Provide electrical service (& installation of
disconnect) from existing location

to within 10 feet of the 3 illuminated signh
locations in Base Bid

s? Qfé Jey 0

Lumpsum § ﬁé/ OTPERE

Provide electrical service (& installation of

disconnect) from existing location to within 10 feet
of the 1 illuminated sign location in Alternate #1
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We acknowiedge receipt of the following Addendums:
{please indicate numbers below)

Appewpium 1 Appevplim # 2.

Comments:

AUTHORIZATION:

The undersigned herein submitted this proposal and agrees to enter into an agreement
with the City of Novi in accordance with the bidding documents. in submitting this
complete and signed proposal, it is understood that the right is reserved by the City of
Novi to reject any or all bids and to make such award that, in the opinion of City Council,
is in the best interest of the City of Novi.

Name of Bidder: A5 Slovs @ AP
Business Address of Bidder: £$77¢ OLHENOT

city Crigaren e P State _ MY Zip LZ0S5Y
Telephone (386) Pédf - Oz Fax_(S86) 248 -030¢

Name of Authorized Signer: Uil el 8 ‘ﬁﬁ'ﬁé’:ﬁ"*’w
%please prinW
Authorized Signature L)/ G, /k/b ! ‘

Title of Signer fRES o AT Date J.?f 2y 68
Email Address LosllS @ imis s2ans. (Bng
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